Public Copy

Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, July 11, 2018
Regular Meeting 6:00 pm

Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, July 11, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 6:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to
any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’s agenda.
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair.
Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board
members. The Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the
agenda.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A. STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff’'s Report — Report for June.
iii. General Manager’s Report — Summary of June Activities.
iii. Superintendent’s Report - Summary of June Activities.
iv. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status.
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of June activities

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:
C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #3 — Special Presentations and Reports.
If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on June 13, 2018.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

5. PUBLIC HEARING:
A. Public hearing for property owners to object to removal of weeds pursuant to Resolution 18-400.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak to this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Direction to staff to authorize A.P.N. 013.402.013 be added to the waitlist and a 10% deposit fee be
collected.

B. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 18-402 establishing the District's Appropriation Limit for
Fiscal year 2018-2019.

C. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Town & Country Fencing, Inc. to perform work at
the Waste Water Treatment Plant not to exceed the amount of $ 5,525.00.

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS — Requests from
Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

8. ADJOURNMENT
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the Districi Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



3. A.ii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for June 2018



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Item 3.A.ii
1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of June.

Regular activities performed by District staff include:

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls,
mailing of regular monthly utility bills, along with the preparation and distribution of
the Agenda and Board packet.

During the month of June, staff also attended to the following items:

e Responded to one (1) public records requests.

e Mailed weed abatement notices, inspected cleared parcels.

e Met two (2) times with the policy and procedures ad-hoc committee to
continue working on recommended changes to the manual.

e Researched potential grant opportunities for the District.

e \Worked with District Counsel on the contract agreement with Phoenix
Engineering for 100% Design.

2. Grant Update —

Prop 1 Disadvantage Community (DAC) Planning Grant Update:

The Regional Water Management Funding Committee are preparing the paperwork and
will be submitting our invoices to Department of Water Resource (DWR) in the next few
days. DWR expects to take 4-6 months to review, approve and pay the invoices.

Funding Agreement Status:

The County and the Regional Water Management Funding Committee have almost
finalized their agreement. The County will need to enter into an agreement with the State
first, then in turn enter into agreements with each DAC/ District. We will be notified once
our agreements are ready. This process must be complete before we start getting
reimbursements.

Prop 1 Implementation/Construction Grant Update:

The Grant Sub-committee is currently working on the scoring process for project submittal.
We will be presenting the process to the Integrated Regional Water Management group
hopefully at the next meeting. We have still not heard from the State yet regarding the
new guidelines, application or timeline for the Implementation Grant.

3. Follow up — Cortney Murguia and Jeff Oliveria met with staff members from
SLOCOG. As potential grant opportunities are made available staff will report to the
Board.



3. A. iii. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for June 2018



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

. Wastewater Treatment Plant

All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.
One load of sludge was hauled away.

. Water Distribution System

All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW), including additional reporting required with filter
operation.

We continued to operate the HARMSCO filter daily until June 20th. On that day
DDW gave us permission to halt operation of the filter due to one month of
"Absent" results for bacteria at the well site.

Annual hydrant flushing was performed throughout the District.

The corporation stop, water service line, curb stop and water meter that serves
the south and east buildings at the Silver Surf Hotel were replaced.

The R.O. unit was repickled.

Monthly water meter reading was performed.

. District and Equipment Maintenance

Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

Weed abatement was performed around the district.

Page 1

SSCSD BOARD MEETING SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT



Z obed

V/N N V/N v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N 0 Jinsay ajdwes
Y/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Vv/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N ywr ajdwes
Y/N uoN auoN QUON 9UON QUON QUON QUON BUON BUON QUON BUoN BuUoN Papd32x3 Juamisuoy
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papaadxg uopewI] Jwidd My
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papaadx3 uoneIwWIT Jwied MM
0002 008'% 0 008'v 008y 009'6 0 009'6 009'6 009'6 008'v 008"y 009'6 (suojleo) leroway spijosolg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suoj|eD) p|os Jajep pajokosy
V/N %G %S| %S| %91 910 810 910 910 G0 GL0 61°0 Z0 MOJd MM [BIO1 O %, jelS
629'€29'Gs | 290'20¢ | 0.0'G/Z | 606'92¢ | vST'2/E 0cL'¥8y | €0€'€lS || vEL'L6E | 2S8'TLE Lz’ | 98L'0LE | 016'GL8 | €6£'826 psjeal] Jsjemaisepn 81elS
V/N GE 9¢ L€ 114 1S 09 69 €9 9¢ o G9 99 S(l3M @y} Je /6w apuojy) abelany
V/N L+ 6°0- 9'C- v'e- G'L- 0'}- 0'}- ,'0- 9'0- 00 9'¢- 0¢C- 910z Woy Jajep 0} yideq abelaay ul abueyd
VIN 8Ll 8Ll 0Ll G0l ¥'0lL 1’0l L'6 6'6 00l 00l 08 '8 slia\ uiog o yidaq abelsaAy|
VIN 260 260 G6°0 ¥6°0 $0'L €0'L €6°0 96°0 9l’L 8l'L 681 05'C oney Jsje\/1emas pajsnpy
V/N gL'l 80} 0L’} oL’} vZ'l GZ'l zL'L vl 9¢g’L 8c’L y€'C 06'C ojey padnpold JleMAUBNYU| JomaS
950'668'€Z | S€9'v¥.L'L [ 299'90L"1L | £28'E¥6')L | €16°090'C | 9S¥'26€'C | 168'86G°C [ 8LL'€ESL'Z | vS¥'LLL'C | 602'096')L | LG6'CLL') [698°908°L [ 912°209°L (81942 yuow) peonpold Jayep
€E€1'6G./Z | 825029°} | €61°2Z/S'}L | 6GE0V8') | 82LC¥6'L | cSv'e6vC | ¥29'G29°C | ¢/2'800C | 695'GE0'C | LEV'€9Z'C | ¥2O¥80'C | S60'0LY'E | C06°ZGLE |~ (MOId S1EIS - ) Juanjju| Jajemalsepn pajsnipy
16G'vIv'ee | 00€'€68'L | 012°918'L [025'0vL'2 | 022'652'C | 190'879'C | 0€8'CS6'C | 0Z1'86E'C | 099'96%'Z | 0€1'829'C | 008'¢.E'C | 052'G8L'y | 066'L29'Y (e19hD yiuoW) Juanyy3 eul JoJeMa)SEM
29.'28¢'ce | 666'226'L | £98'268°)L [892'/91' | Z86'vLE'C | 285'9.6'C | L26'8¥T'E | 900'00%'Z | L2v'80¥'Z | 85€'v/9'2 | 018'VS¥'Z | 509'6ee'y | 662'989'% Jusnyu| Jo}emaISe

L10z 104 1E301L | /21-98@ L|-NON L1-190 /1-des LL-bny Ll-Inp /l-unp Li-ReN /1-1dy L1-1eN /1-994 Ll-uep
1102
-Z v/N V/N v/N V/N V/N v/N Jnsay ajdweg
V/N V/N V/N VY/N V/N v/N V/N g ajdures
v/N v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Papaddx3 Juampsu0y
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papaadxy UuoneHWIT Widad My
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 Papasadx3g uonewI }Widd MM
009'ce 008’y 008'y 009'6 008'v 0 009'6 (suojie9) [eroway spijosolg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suoj[e9) plos Jeyep pajokoay
VIN %91 %91 %L1 %91 %S| %1 MO[4 MM [BJOL JO % JEIS
00.'6€0'C 86C'C6E | 88E'€SE GG6'89¢ LIe'Ley | ge8'ive | cle'sre pajeal | Jojema)sep SIelS
VIN [£3 G'GE G'GE ze G'Ge S've S|I3\ 8y} je 1/Bw apuojy) abelany
V/IN Y0+ G0+ €0+ €0- £+ L'+ /10Z Woy Jsjep 0} yideq ebelany ul abueyd
V/N L0l 0l €0l L6 €0l 80l S|I3M uog J0 Jajepn 0) yidaq abesaay
V/N €0l S0l G0l 6'6 S0l 0Ll 181e)\ 0} YidaQ BAY Z [I9M J191EM
V/IN 6'6 20l 101 56 1’0l 90} 1a1e 0} yidaq BAY | (9 Jalem
¥25'9GE L) 202'6€5'2 | 150'262'2 | ¥19'G¥8'L | 160°229°) | #GE'8/G°L [ 01Z'v9v'L UORONPOId (IS [BJ0L
L29'LLL' L 661'90€'L | 0S.'62L'L | 28Z'096 | 00V'9E9’l | Z18'G66 | LZZ'6evl'l padwnd Jajep Z [IPM
€68'8LL'Y €00'cez’) | Loc'zel’) | zee'ess 169'0¥ Tye'c8s | €86'7LE padwind Ja)epa | lIeM
V/IN 280 $8°0 66°0 8L 26°0 $0'L oney pednpold Jejep/Iemas pajsnpy
VIN 66°0 00’} 6l°L $9'L 80°L 0z’ oljey padnpold Jajepmjusnjjul Jamas
€26'9G¢E' L1 z0z'6ES'e | 1S0'252'e | v19'sv8'L | 160'229') | #6€'82G6°L | 0LZ'v9v'L (81945 yyuow) padnpold Jjep
062°00}°}1 928'280'C | 8¥Z'L06'} [ 89¥'618'L | 828'02€'Z | 61€'6GY'L | 109'9LG"L | (MO|d @jelS -) wanyuj Jajemalsep paisnipy
yeL'ove'cl 09.'G8v'¢ | 0£€'€0€' | 0v9'282'C | 09v'96.°C | ¥68'8v.L'L | 059'8LL" ) (31940 yyuop) Jusny3 [BUIS ISIEMBISEAN
800'0v1'Cl Zyl'Slv'e | 9€9'vSe'e | €2v'88l'e | 6€1'262'C | ¥61'20L°) | ¥16'29."1L Juanyuj JoyemMa}Sepm

8L0z Joy leloL | 81-0aa 8|-AON 81-190 g1-dag g|-bny gL-Inr gl-unr gL-Aey gl-1dy gl-le|N 81-094 8l-uer
8102
133HS AMVININNS V1Va

810z aunp poday s,Juspusjuuadng JoU)SIg S99IAI9S Alunwwo) uoawig ues




¢ abed

Sv6'ZL | 0000 | SO0L Lol 0 Ze | et 0 5151 285C L60¥ £€8'22L | 2ST'T0L | zzl'ss 0v0'901 L8v'801 wnuwixepy
oLe's 000 66 56 0 ze | ee 0 0 0 0 8€2°09 0 0 0v6'09 T.L0'6S wnWiuiN
L0l | 000 | €0L 6'6 0 ze | ze 0 s 98 LEL 0v9'v8 ovs'ey 00L'LY 65828 S05'28 Sbesany
862°26¢ | 000 0 5161 2852 160y | 20Z'6£S°C | 661°00€‘L | €00°CEZ’L | 092°68Y‘C | ThL'GLY'T SIV.LOL
69¥'CL | 000 | +0L 00l 0 . . < 0 0 0 LyZ'eLL 9le'sL ZE6'PE 0vE'66 00.'26 les 81/0€/90
LETYL 000 ¥ 0l 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 98586 8v9'Ly 6£6'0S 06€£'06 G16'08 14 81/6¢/90
689'%L | 000 | 0L 00} 0 = s - 0 0 0 ¥96'90L 06Z'L¥ ¥/9'G9 0€5'/8 98L'v8 nylL [ 81/82/90
IGL'EL [ 000 | ¥OL 00} 0 - - - 0 0 0 258'79 Ly6'Ly S06'9L 0s0°'L8 259'9L PaM | 81//2/90
6.v'cl | 000 | vOI 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 CLL'ELL z9.L'ze oL¥'08 ov¥'s8 ozr'es anl | 81/92/90
290 | 000 | voOlL 00l 0 = = £ 0 0 0 ¥69'/9 960'29 865 080'S6 96.'86 UON [ 81/52/90
Gv6'LlL 000 70l 00l 0 - - - 0 0 0 09Z'66 LISyl 8v.'v8 0S0°'L0l 8.6'201 ung 81/¥2/90
Zv8Zl | 000 | SOl Lol 0 - . - 0 0 0 80€'L8 80€'L8 0 0v0'90} /8¥'801 les 81/€2/90
ZZr'el 000 S0l 00} Y - - - 0 0 0 9£0°08 0 9£0°'08 089'08 ¥19'/8 4y 81/¢2/90
€98'vL | 000 | €0l 8'6 0 . s . 0 0 0 £eg'szl 0EY'e9 £0¥'v9 0v8'98 181'/8 nyL [ 8i/ie/90
£0G'GL | 000 | ZOl 8'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 £29'6. £29'6L 0 005'68 006'¥8 PeM | 81/02/90
0z0'zk | 000 | OO L6 0 ce> | 2e> - 0 0 0 ¥68'9. 0 ¥68'9L 029'08 180'c8 anl | 81/61/90
/6/'GL | 000 | 00l L6 0 - - - 0 0 0 91€£'8L gle'sL 0 ovi'v8 £61'98 UON | 81/81/90
169'GL | 000 6'6 96 0 - - - 0 0 0 88.'zelL 999'2€ zel'ss 0S1'06 vSb'88 ung | 81/21/90
vGL'eEl 000 66 S'6 0 - = = 0 0 0 zsz'eoL 252’20l 0 098'26 L0G'L6 jes 81/91/90
8oe'cl | 000 | vOL 6'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 8EL'6L 0 8EL'6L 008'8L GG8's. U 81/51/90
oes'el | 000 | vOL 6'6 0 - . - 0 0 0 66S'¥8 665'v8 0 059'2L 980'9L nyL [ 8L¥L/90
658'C) 000 0l 6'6 0 ce> [43 - GGl 28G¢ L60¥% L16'E€L 0 116'¢L 085'L8 198'08 PSM 81/€1/90
610°LL 000 0l 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 ¥90'6. #90'6. 0 0L£'08 80€'6. anl 81/¢1/90
8061 000 ol 6'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 G86'0. 0 G86'0L 098'GL 09€'LL uoiN 8L/L1/90
8S.L'vL 000 col 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 000'¥8 000'v8 0 029'6L Gl¥'8L ung 81/01/90
68201 000 col 66 0 = % = 0 0 0 ¥68'9L 0 ¥68'9L 091'v8 Z12's8 jes 81/60/90
086'L1 000 43 6'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 19€'89 19€'89 0 08C'v. 0v6'€L W4 81/80/90
PEL'OL 000 43 66 0 - - - 0 0 0 8€.'09 0 8€.'09 0/9'€9 ¥85'€9 nyL 81/.0/90
G65'0L | 000 | zol 66 0 - - = 0 0 0 100'G9 100'G9 0 0v6'09 2L0'6S PeM | 81/90/90
0L€'L 000 | ZOl 66 0 ce> | ee> - 0 0 0 z9L'0L 0 291'0L 059'S9 0S9'¥9 anl | 81/50/90
819'91 000 €0l 8'6 0 = = - 0 0 0 66.'€6 66.'c6 0 0/8'C. 909'9L UuoiN 81/¥0/90
62’0l 000 €0l 8'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 85118 0 8GL'L8 018'06 229'68 uns 81/€0/90
699'6 000 43 8'6 0 £ = - 0 0 0 90Z'c9 902'€9 0 0€8'L8 65¥'L8 jes 81/20/90
899'6 000 [ Lo 8'6 0 - - - 0 0 0 882'6.L 0 88C'6. 020'S9 880'G9 = 81/L0/90
moid Ajled | sauaul | Z 118 L lIIBM | painquisig 4 L apuolyD |mol4 auug MO|4 Mo|4 psonpold pasnpold | paonpoid MO|H Mo|4 Aeg aled
Juanyu ul [eAsT | ene Jolepy [ SlISM 3pUOUD | uonnauisia |Aile@ ‘o' | Jusniya | jusnpul lolepy [ Aire@ rejol | Areq jejoL |Aireq yusny3 | Aieq jusnjuj
SB)S  |IBjUer | jo1epn | Jojepn | PRIRAOSN Area o |Area oy | AteaeloL | ziiem LISM | Jojemajsepn | Jajemalsep

13¥0d3d vivad ATHLINOW

810z sunp Joday sjuapusjunadng Jo1)SIg S99IAISS AJlunwiwo) uoawig ues




 obed

28

AON 10

3das

Sny

Anr

aunr Aen

[udy

Jep

ge4

uer

00

0¢

oY

810z Yrdaq 93eIAY ||9/W\ ===
09 £T0T Y1dag 93eIaAY [|DM ===
910z Yrdag a3esany |9\ ==

- 08
STOZ Y1daQ 33eIDAY ||DM =0~
" 00T 410z yidaq a8esony oM ==
0zt
0v1
091
Lol ¥’ 0l €0l L6 €0l 80l 810z yidaq mec>< lISM
8Ll 8Ll 0t G0l ol (0] L6 66 00l 0oL 0’8 18 210z pdaq abesany [[lom
90l L¢Cl g¢l 6°¢Cl 6L LLL L0l 90l 90l 00l 90l 00l 910z ydaq abeiany |9
ar L'EL g€l 6Cl 0cl LLL 90l L0l G0l L0l 70l zol 510z wdeq abeiany [loM
GolL L'EL o€l 8¢l ovl L7¢Cl Vil S0l 901 L0l velL Lyl 1.0z Wdaq abesany o
29 AON 190 IGETS bny Ainp aunp Ae [udy lep ge4 uer
g8L0zZ aunp Joday s,jusapusjuliadng J91)SIg S99IAI9S AJlUnWwwo) uoswig ueg




3. A. iv DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
June 30, 2018



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Billing
June 30, 2018

May Billing Revenue
June Billing Revenue

Past Due (31 to 60 days)
Past Due (60 days)

ENDING BANK BALANCES
June 30, 2018

RABOBANK SUMMARY

VLS LD

Well Rehab Pro;ectIUSDA Checking Account

PACIFIC PREMIERE BANK:

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance May 31, 2018
Interest for June 2018

Money Marketing Account Closing Balance June 30, 2018
Reserve Fund
Wait-list Deposits

Customer Deposits
Available Funds

General Checking Account June 30, 2018

LAIF Closing Balance June 30, 2018

$ 67,048.19
$ 86,537.48

$ 53.61
$ 277.51

$ 14.00
$ 837,194.95
$ 240.87
$ 837,435.82
(250,000.00)
(45,750.00)
(9,500.00)

$ 532,185.82
$ 84,912.64

$ 530.97



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty cash
1015 - Pacific Prem - General Checking
1016 - Pacific Premier-Wellhead
1017 - Pacific Premier-Money Market
1022 - USDA checking
1040 - Cash in county treasury
1050 - LAIF - non-restricted cash

Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

1200 - Accounts receivable

1220 - A/R - Hearst Castle

1300 - Prepaid expenses
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed assets

1420 - Building and structures
1500 - Equipment
1540 - Major water projects
1560 - Pipe bridge
1580 - Sewer plant
1600 - Water system
1620 - WWTP expansion
1630 - Tertiary Project
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project
1650 - Walkway access projects
1660 - RO Unit
1670 - Reservoir
1680 - Generator

Total 1400 - Fixed assets

1690 - Accumulated depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Unaudited for management use only

Jun 30, 18

150.00
84,727.94
6.34
837,435.82
14.00
108.33
530.97

922,973.40

83,550.96
23,690.87
9,725.66

116,967.49

1,039,940.89

395,874.73
316,747.53
188,893.72
28,075.58
1,488,555.08
550,390.00
299,565.92
262,932.67
450,827.53
21,511.00
931,966.97
38,510.50
29,101.14
5,002,952.37
(2,282,688.96)
2,720,263.41

3,760,204.30

Page 1 of 2



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2018

Jun 30, 18
T
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll liabilities 536.10
2500 - Customer security deposits 9,500.00
2510 - Connect hookup wait list 45,750.00
2520 - USDA Loan 406,895.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 462,681.10
Total Current Liabilities 462,681.10
Total Liabilities 462,681.10
Equity
3200 - Fund balance 2,933,212.38
Net Income 364,310.82
Total Equity 3,297,523.20

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,760,204.30

Unaudited for management use only

Page 2 of 2



00°000°002S

00°0%

00°000°009 FS : G 000000013 00°000°00V5
whb—— | w:.:w>mw_I.
]
s 095 4 .
St sosuadxy m
mmm——  /\ON
B S ] “
wemmmmm——  QT-UE[
s
, —————— RT-1R|A
e E——
e ' QT -ARIA|
) B ———1 3
e B el n e e A : - S(ejo | 1
9151 LEES ¥6°ZLy'22$ | (Lezov'zis) | §5°0€9'61$ | (€6'59Z %) | (62°68€'68) | LL'bp9'oLs | 8L LLE'SLS | SO°L6L'ZLS | (81'656°LS) | (z1'e29'28) | (98'602'$) | LT LSL'61E$ aojuejeg
SL'Zhv'600°LS | 99°€vL'08% [b2'€9€'08% | 1279G8°0L% | 99°015'60L$ | G9°LST LS | 81961883 | 09°€19°'58$ | S 06¥'29¢ | zs'€9. LL$ |86°68Y'POLS | 90°c05'28% | vE 099'vES sasuadxg
16°665°0V€'L$ ] 09°9L2'80L$ | €67006°29% | 9.°98Y°06% | €L vvz's9% | 98°L16°€9$ |59 0v8'vOLS [8€'586°00L% | OF'1L89'VLS | ¥Ov08‘69% | 1L891L8'96% | 0Z'c62'c8$ | SS LIy VIvS anuaAdy
sjejo L gL-unpr gL-Aep gl-1dy 8L-1B\ 81-d°4 gL-uer J8d AON 190 deg Bny ne
SASNIdX

=3 SA INN3IATY

- Xel Apad0) g i

Bul]j1g 3181 s

-00:000°55%
-00-000°595

00700055
N L el G000/ E8S
e et L L L 000/ R6S
¥8°'69 60°L S¥'g 19 ceE'e 00°g v’y 68°€ Gg's Gg'g 11’9 vi'L 189 Y 910y p|OS J3JBM
VLLL98C 2€880¢ viv.iee 454444 *TA444" R INAYA SvEVEL GGE69L (A TANA c691l¥e ¥8299¢ 0960L€ 69€66¢C 14 N p|oS JajeM
L6°665'0vE LS | 09'91Z'00LS | €6°006°29% | 92798¢°06% | £Lvpz's9% | 98'L16'c9% [S9o0v8'boLS [8e's86'00L | ov 189 VLS | vO'v08'69% | 18'91L8'96% | 0z'c62'c8S | SSZLY vLPS | 1E30L
18'891°G.¢8$ 00'858'ZV$ /8°01€'2e€$ spung juein
vi-18¢'c$ YAAYAR:S €9°202$ ev'v8es 60°L8V$ 26°/61% 69°€LLS L0'651L$ vi'Lees G8'Lves 19'262$ 90'6.€$ y2'829% S99 9jen
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 1919408y
80°295°1L8% ¥9'v2.'9% ¥9'vTL'9% Y9'vCL'9% Y9'v2L'9% 96°€58'9% 0€°'68.'9% 62°988'9% 62'988'9% 86°'659'0% €9°'128'9% G6°056'9% 21°028'9% 90IAI8S
8£°/GGS°L.E$ oL'eLl'0v$ | 8ezev'Les | €2°006'2e$ | £€°80L'61$ | 92'259'82$ | zL'12o'ses | zevollzs | 89'1zv'ecs | 856 16'0€$ | 96'9€8'c€$ | 98°0.2'6€$ | ov'GeP'8ES lameg
81°2£6°CEES G66'G20'9€$ | €2'66L'LeS | 9.'80¥'82% | L0 Lv2'9L$ | 0L'26¥'ses | voriss'zzs | €5zos'618 [ 20°0€6'92% G2'666'L2$ | 25LEL'1eS | €cZ61'9€8 | v 088'vES 1918\
86°2£2°'¢8% 1671113 G0'989'L$ | 02'891'2Z$ ¥6°079% 20°06.'2$ 06°905'/$ 60'660'LE€$ | 22'C22'LLS | 8£'€86'ES 8L'12L% 00°0% £y'ese'L$ xe] Aupadoid
86°€5.°16% 18°069'c2$ 99'2¥5°12$ yLvi6'1e$ 1£909'v2$ — Buyng eje1s
s|ejol gi-une | gi-Aey | gi-udy | gL-Jen | gi-ged | gj-uer 3@ AON 120 dog bny inp

8102/L1L0C Ad ANNIAIY LOIM1SIa




92'89 8¥'9 cL'S v.'S El'y 19V €e'S €0y L9V 02’9 9’9 Sv'L Sv'L ¥ 810V PIOS JSIEM
00¥'€L6'C 25€28¢ 6.26v¢C 9/86v¢C 066611 70,002 810CEC 16€GLL 8€E€E0C 1,0669¢ 10218¢ ySovce ¥G9vCE 14 N pioS Jalem
€L'2es've0'LS | 82°269°LLS | vi'GeSLLS | 8L'766'29$ | L26¥0'TSLS | 81'Te8'TLS | SV Ly LLS | 28°L10°99% |18'0¥E'SLS [LeeLeLLS [ 60°892'VLLS [ 8Y°GE0°TLS | 68°G0L LeLS [ osuedxajeloL

~ 75'586'056$ | 6£°589°86% [28°09L°99%| ¥6°1£888% | 89'85€°L8$ | £1°095°46% | L8'796°c9$ | 19°92p°26% [ 88'20'29¢ | 027269828 | 96'69£'88% | ¥8'905°98$ | 82°1L.9¢°98$ | °nueasy lejoL
—| s6LeL'l$ €0'708$ ¥6'/81$ 18°202$ C5'GELS €L°/8¢'L$ 8'99¢$ L/85°'l$ 0/.'€5€$ CL9lES 1L'S6G$ 25°L6$ 1°58v$ S@94 8je
m Ge'9 va 9 FNW 13jep pajokoay
N 82°6£€8.$ 0£'929'9% 99'%96'9$ | 20°€05'9$ 20°€05'9$ 20°€05'9% 0'€05'9%$ 8'€€5'9$ 0€'929'9$ | 0C'Ziv'9$ 02'zLy'9% 0T'zlv'9$ G'655'9$ dIMeS
m zLbLLieLes | 65158've$ | GL8ze'Led | 2eeeo’ies | Leovv'zes | 9065 ves | L2€0'6e8 | 6°418'Les | L5vLG'ses | v290L'ses | 68'98€'9e$ | 09°06L'SyS | 8298 LS 10488
Nlrawoees | oviee'ies |sseos'zes [seeos'zes | osote'sLs | oezLl'zes G'009'6e$ | 8'Syr'6LS | 6¥'6¥S'CeS | €0'€56'62% | vLIve'Les |2sovL'oes | |L'zee'oes 1e1em
1£°868°LL% 8L LLL'LS Z6GLv$ | 8eOvS'ees | L6'Leh'es 99'996'c$ | ¥.95v'z$ | 86'8.8'82$ | ¢8°0.6'9$ | 10'68.'9% crv8L'L$ 69°19L°1$ xe| Auadoid
92'188'6.$ | 62096'€CS 0y Ob¥'6C$ L0'966'€LS 00'68¥'C1$ Bunig o3e1s
[eJo L [eosid unp Aepy ady Jep [EE] uepr %28( AON 190 deg bny Inp yiuow
vyl 6€'9 66°G 61'G L6V 6E'S GE€'9 or'y €L'S €99 ¥8'9 8L, Sl'. Y 810V PIOS J8IEM
98Y°'G5L"E €5v'8.¢ 106092 8916€¢C 1S/€lC [ %21144 10/9/¢ 6/.S161 09veee 09888¢ 968.6¢ 6988€€ VA44333 14 1D PIOS J31EM
L8'71S'ce8$ | 08'PE0'09$ [ 50°809°29% | LG vPL8L8 | e Ovy'89% | 0L°9V9'69% [ 85°666°29% | 16°L92°8L$ |12 20£°06$ |00°09%'29$ | L9'25°29$ |¥L'£02'08% | 8¥'GEL'95¢ | °suadxaimoL

© 02'165'806% | Z6°LLE'L8% [ 289.6'99% | 6€°9.¢°18% | 0£'908'LLS | 6¥'260'E9% | 2v'228°69% | 91°50£'06% | 98'68+°29% | 18'69¢°828 | 96628288 | ¥2'080'8% | 2£°066°LL$ | @nuenen ieoL
m 12°126C$ 6€8Lv$ vC'L59% £6°68v$ 9£'98% 28'8€L$ 6C°€SL$ 8€'66$ £998¢$ £8'6£C$ L2Tl$ 0C'LL$ €8'8L1$ S84 aje
Y eselees 10'%58% GL'6GE'LS 121EM Pajako2Y
:/u 0L°19e'€L$ 00'LLL'9% 00°'LLL'9% | OLOvL'9s 0L°0vL'9%$ 00°LLL'O$ | 0269L'9% | 00°LLL'9S | 00°LLL'OS | 0O'LLL'OS 00'LLL'9% 06'180'9% | 082S0'9$ 9IIMIBS
m ££'800'88€$ | ¥Z'G90'vES | €LzrL'LES | 60'961'628 | 9P'SOV'92S | 82'626'828 | 05°€86'cES | ¥r9lL'eTs | €9896'Les | €9zer'ses | 06°215'9e$ |2L008'Lv$ | LEOvE'SES 1amas
ol £6°,£2'82€$ | 05'G/e'62$ | 08'S6E'/2S | 8S'EV6'ves | £€8°00€'2es | S90LY'ves | 19°€€8'8es | er'e06'6LS | £8'092'ces | Lr'290'0e$ | #Z'€20'LeS | €98K0'SES | €61 2ES 1e3Em
60'SS6'V.$ 6v'C18% G9'0.9% |SO'LLE'0ZS | 1908E'VS ¥.°,06'€$ 28'zeLS G6'GE0'LES | €L29L'S$ | 88'ELY'O$ 8.'68% 6C'8.$ 0L'662'L$ xe| Auadosd
9L-L0e'8e$ | 0€'625'0L$ ¥6266'LL$ 06'+85'8$ 20'002'.$ Bunng s1eis
[ejo] |easid unp Aegpy idy dejpl qe4 uep 29( AON 1920 EIS bny Inp yyuop
S0'€L €0, 86'G 169 €8°G SL°G 98'G 68°¢C 14" 9L'G €€'9 42 0lL'8 U 810V PIoS JSlEM
6£T'C8L'E 2TT'o0e 1,6909¢ 68600¢€ S.90v¢C Ggeevee ¥2eSSe £vy69l ¢SSGET S060S¢ €¢8G6.C 29660¢€ [44°14°]> 14 NJ PIoS JBIEM
9L.7225°164$ | 9¢'eLr'0L$ [98°220°0L$ |ve'ec0'LL$ | 0£°08L'L9% |sv'8¥6'SL$ | 82°652°89% | 957190°€9$ | 86°85°89% | 29'LLS 298 | L6 LLP'9S$ | ¥6°8¥8°CS$ | 89°955'86$ | osuedxd ejoL

ﬁ 9c'605°198$ | 6T Lev'vLs [ 92'29¢'29$ | 66°251°16% | ¥L99L'69% | 62°29¢'ve$ | 59'151°29¢ | se'6ve'6Ls | 8 1€929% | 92°088°€9S 81°62€'S.$ |S€'67LTLS | 26°92L°€8% | enusnsy g0l
QL srrrLs 6l°Lv$ ve'Z6L$ Sy'6L$ 8Z'¥61$ 29'901$ 11'8/% L1'891$ 99'1.22$ 0L'€SL$ 9.'v6$ 08'v¥$ L6'€1$ sea aje]
—~] 89°20L'69% 0L L¥/'G$ yy'208'S$ | 0L'LvL'GS$ 0LLy.'S$ 0LLvL'S$ | £0'GL2'S$ | 0Livl's$ | L0°622'68 | 0L '2vi's$ 0L°LyL'S$ 0,'.¥2'G$ | 05°€LL'S$ S3lMIes
M zeLeo'ooes | 89'20L'1e$ [ soese'oes | L1'220'6e$ | 8e'€95' 228 | 89°008'Sz$ [ 69°'619'623 | LE€'GSS6LS | 2e 99z 228 8Lvzl'6e$ | LOvoe'zed | L5°609'0e$ | 894G LIS 1eMog
m 86°25p'80€$ | 62'895'9e$ | 2.'6e6'Ge$ | z6vL9'6es | 8zels'ces | 8e1€0'zzs | 12086'veS | 612vS'OLS | 6L €90°€CS LLLSS'ves | S1'626'028 |8z Lve'0es | L6v2s'veES 193EM
86°L9V'TL$ [ARLAS Ol'bpy$ | S.866'02$ | LY OEL'VS 16°089% 10'869°L$ | 69's5L'0e$ | ¥O'soe'9$ | L0°v0E' VS 96'0L1$ 98'6v.L'L$ xe Auedoid
09'8eY'2$ £E°EV6'8% 8.2v0'L$ 61°087'9$ 00'2.6'6$ Bulig a1e1s
|ejo| |easiq unpe Aep ady Je|\ qe4 uep BT AON 190 dag bny inp yauow

M3IATY TTVISId TVIIRMOLSIH
S3JIAYTS ALINNININOD NO3NIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review & Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting
—July 11, 2018.



MINUTES
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, July 11, 2018
6:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: @ 6:01 PM

A. Roll Call
Chairperson Williams — present General Manager, Charles Grace
Vice-Chairperson McGuire — present District Counsel, Natalie Frye Laacke

Director Russell — present
Director Kellas — present
Director Stanert —present

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment —
Leroy Price commented about the work and progress being made on the design proposal for the tank
project.

Laurie Mileur introduced herself. She stated that she would be running for a director position with the
Cambria Community Healthcare District (CCHD) in the November election. She provided information
about her professional background and qualifications. She left her contact information for the general
public and encouraged anyone that had questions to contact her.

John Richardson thanked Laurie Mileur coming out to the meeting. He also reiterated comments that
he had made during a previous Board meeting regarding standing water on private property.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:
A. STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff’s Report — Report for June. (Presented between items 6A and 6B)
Deputy Shipman presented the sheriff’s report for the period of 6/13/18 — 7/10/18. There were
16 calls for service. Included were three (3) calls for suspicious suspects. On June 14, 2018 a
vehicle crashed into the San Simeon sign. The accident is still under investigation.

ii. General Manager’s Report —
1. Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of June.

Regular activities performed by District staff include:

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing of
regular monthly utility bills, along with the preparation and distribution of the Agenda and Board
packet.

During the month of June, staff also attended to the following items:

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 1 of 6



¢ Responded to one (1) public records requests.
Mailed weed abatement notices, inspected cleared parcels.

e Met two (2) times with the policy and procedures ad-hoc committee to continue working on
recommended changes to the manual.
Researched potential grant opportunities for the District.

o Worked with District Counsel on the contract agreement with Phoenix Engineering for 100%
Design.

Grant Update —

Prop 1 Disadvantaged Community (DAC) Planning Grant Update:

The Regional Water Management Funding Committee is preparing the paperwork and will be
submitting our invoices to Department of Water Resource (DWR) in the next few days. DWR expects
to take 4-6 months to review, approve and pay the invoices.

Funding Agreement Status:

The County and the Regional Water Management Funding Committee have almost finalized their
agreement. The County will need to enter into an agreement with the State first, then in turn enter into
agreements with each DAC/District. We will be notified once our agreements are ready. This process
must be complete before we can start getting reimbursements.

Prop 1 Implementation/Construction Grant Update:

The Grant Sub-committee is currently working on the scoring process for project submittal. We will be
presenting the process to the Integrated Regional Water Management group hopefully at the next
meeting. We have still not heard from the State regarding the new guidelines, application or timeline
for the Implementation Grant.

Follow up — Cortney Murguia and Jeff Oliveria met with staff members from SLOCOG. As
potential grant opportunities are made available staff will report to the Board.

Superintendent’s Report - Summary of June Activities.

Wastewater Treatment Plant

¢ All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the Recycled
Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

e One load of sludge was hauled away.

Water Distribution System

¢ All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW),
including additional reporting required with filter operation.

e We continued to operate the HARMSCO filter daily until June 20th. On that day DDW gave
us permission to halt operation of the filter due to one month of "Absent" results for bacteria
at the well site.

¢ Annual hydrant flushing was performed throughout the District.

e The corporation stop, water service line, curb stop and water meter that serve the south and
east buildings at the Silver Surf Hotel were replaced.

o The R.O. unit was repickled.

o Monthly water meter reading was performed.

District and Equipment Maintenance

o Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the equipment at the
facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

o Weed abatement was performed around the district.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 2 of 6



District Financial Summary —

May Billing Revenue $ 67,048.19
June Billing Revenue $ 86,537.48
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 53.61
Past Due (60 days) $ 277.51
RABOBANK SUMMARY:
Well Rehab Project/USDA Checking Account $ 14.00
PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance May 31, 2018 $ 837,194.95
Interest for June 2018 $ 240.87
Money Marketing Account Closing Balance June 30, 2018 $ 837,435.82
Reserve Fund (250,000.00)
Wait-list Deposits (45,750.00)
Customer Deposits (9,500.00)
Available Funds $532,185.82
General Checking Account June 30, 2018 $ 84,912.64
LAIF Closing Balance June 30, 2018 $ 530.97

District Counsel’s Report — Summary of June activities

Natalie Frye Laacke reported that Counsel had performed all of her regular duties.

None

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS —
Vice-Chairperson McGuire reported on the annual trash pickup for the community of San
Simeon.

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:
None

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

Public Comment —

John Richardson inquired about the cost of legal invoices on the disbursements journal.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 3 of 6



A. Review and approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting on June 13, 2018.
Vice-Chairperson McGuire asked that on page 7 the word “existing” be removed.

Director Kellas commented that she wanted language added about a question that she asked of
Jon Turner regarding the tank design and fire hydrants.

Director Russell agreed that this language should be added.
B. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.
A motion was made to approve consent agenda items 4A-4B with the recommended changes.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Director Kellas
All'in: 5/0

5. PUBLIC HEARING:
A. Public hearing for property owners to object to removal of weeds pursuant to Resolution 18-400.
No action was taken on this item.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment —
David Sansone commented on the waitlist matter (Item 6A). He stated that he had submitted a letter to
the Board asking to be placed on the waitlist. He also remarked that he looked forward to working with
the Board.

A. Direction to staff to authorize A.P.N. 013.402.013 be added to the waitlist and a 10% deposit
fee be collected.

Director Russell asked for clarification on the 10% deposit fee and asking about when the District
would be updating connection fees.

Charlie Grace replied that staff was in the process of getting proposals from agencies.

Director Russell asked about the connection fee amount that people on the waitlist would be
required to pay.

Mike Hanchett commented that he was aware that he was subject to the fees that were in effect
when the property actually connected.

Natalie Fry Laacke responded that this item was clearly addressed in District ordinances.

David Sansone also commented that he was aware that he was not locked on to the fees that were
currently in effect.

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 4 of 6



Charlie Grace introduced the item and explained that staff has researched this matter and that
A.P.N. 013.402.013 was number 6 on the waitlist under a different name. He explained that he
thought that adding people to the waitlist was a staff function under the current ordinance and
resolution, asking that the Board reach a consensus if this was correct.

Director Kellas asked who was responsible for tracking and determining the amount of water
available with the amount of water being requested.

Charlie Grace replied to her question, and provided information about how the formula was
calculated.

A consensus was reached that staff could continue to add parcels to the waitlist and track the total
edu’s being requested. All in 5/0.

. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 18-403 establishing the District’s Appropriation
Limit for Fiscal year 2018-2019.

Charlie Grace introduced the item. He explained the resolution included in the Board packet had a
typo. Staff had updated the amount to reflect the current budget numbers and provided a clean
version to the Board.

Director Russell had questions about the appropriation limit number.
Staff stated that this matter would be researched and presented during the August Board meeting.
A motion was made to approve the appropriation limit for 18-19 FY.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"Y: Vice-Chairperson McGuire
All'in: 5/0

Roll Call: Chairperson Williams: YES  Vice-Chairperson McGuire: YES Director Russell: YES
Director Kellas: YES Director Stanert: YES

. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Town & Country Fencing, Inc. to perform
work at the Waste Water Treatment Plant not to exceed the amount of $ 5,525.00.

Charlie Grace introduced the item.

Director Russell asked about the existing fence material and if galvanized material was being used.
He asked if spending a little more money would prevent future maintenance costs.

Charlie Grace replied that he would further research this matter.

A motion was made to allow the General Manager to retain Town & Country Fencing to perform the
work not to exceed the amount of $6,525.00.

Motion by: Director Russell
2"d: Director Kellas
Allin: 5/0

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 5 of 6



7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS —
None

8. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:03 PM

SSCSD Board Minutes Page 6 of 6



4. CONSENT AGENDA

B. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal



99°¢¥.08- qvioL
00°520'0S- "Q1/L/L 91Bp |12l AU| [ejuswiuoliAug 80eID (0] 2:] 8102/L1/L0 3o8yD- jud li'g
'81.0Z AInr s@a4 soueusjulely pue juawabeuepy suonelado
vsole- ‘81/L/, 91EP €121 AU] "Jadedsmau aunqu] |EJUSLUUOIIAUT BJBID 6091 810¢/LL/L0 3}09yD- jud liid
U] @ouBUIpIO JusWwajege paam jo Bunsod Joj Juswesinquiiay
8v'891'¢- '81/02/9 8iep 82I0AU| ‘6102-8102 OD4VY1 J11OVO1S 8091 81L0¢2/L1L/L0 393y~ jud |ilg
00°,89°}- ‘81/L1/G 31ep ¥£H#-81LI0OHd Au| ou| ‘Bupsauibuz a1 xiusoyd 091 8102/L1/L0 3}03yD- jud |I'g
"81/0€/¥ N1y} 8yepdn ueld J9)selN ASOSS
0€'vE6'e- ‘81/61/9 @ep 910" 93O Au| D771 Buinsuo) |ejuswuoNAUT BIBAIIO 9091 81L0¢/L1/L0 3}08yD- jud li'g
‘81L/SL/S - 81/02/€0 Polad OAS "SUOHEJIUNWWOD DI
'1oaloid dey diy ‘saniunpoddo jueib pue josfoid yuej Jajepp
€9z LL- '81/12/9 81ep 9€928¥ AUl "8L0Z/LE/S d77 UBWESSON G091 8L0¢/LL/L0 }09yD- jwd li'g
ybnouy; Jepew dey diy uosaoineg |eba |euoissajoid
00°002'L- '81/0E/9 91ep 90-8102 AU| ‘810 aunr saoinag buidsaypoog saolnag Buldaaypjoog Al uasjyiey 091 8102/ 1/L0 3o3yD- jud lilg
€8°1€6'L- ‘81/02/9 21ep ZOSvi# ® LOSy# S92I0AU| usaln) €09} 810¢/L1/L0 3}o8yd- jud il
'se0InIeg [e6aT [elauas) pue ‘[enuepy Y pueliaquing Usppen SOIO Biswepy
Koljod ‘1epew dey-diy @y 81/1€/S ybnoiyy ssoinag |eba
GE'Z6- 810z | Ainr ybnouy} z sunp ao1u8S pleog JHINON N AYVIN c09l 8102/10/20 ¥oayohed
GE'C6- 810z | Ainr ybnouy} z aunr 80188 pieog T13SSNY A NHOr 0091 810¢/10/.0 yoayohed
GE'C6- 8102 | AiInr ybnoliy) z sunr ao1n8g pieoqg SYT113X NIMO 6651 810¢/10/L0 yo8yohed
Ge'26- 8102 | AInr ybnoly) Z aunp 8oIAag pieog SINVITIIM Nvd 8651 8102/10/L0 yoayaked
GE'C6- 810z | AInr ybnouy) gz sunp ao1nueg pleog NVYN3I3HO Vv viinr 109} 8102/10/.0 yoayohed
0S¢0~ 210z 11D puUz 2 1D 1S} saxe] |joiked finsesy) sejels pajun Jwhd 28(3 81L0¢/51/.0 Xo3yD-3
£9'6.2'L- 810z ¥snbny Sy3dled Jwkd 0313 810¢/10/20 3}99yo-3
1o} walid yjesH 231139y pue AJijiqel] paniody papunjun |enuuy
junowy pied oway aweN wnpn ajeq adAL

gLoz Aine

[eudnor sjuswasingsiq
LOIALSIA STVIAYIS ALINNININOD NOINIS NVS



A.

5. BUSINESS ITEMS

Public hearing for property owners to object to removal of
weeds pursuant to Resolution 18-400.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.A. Public hearing for property owners to object to removal of
weeds pursuant to Resolution 18-400.

On June 14, 2018 weed abatement notices were mailed to the owners of vacant
unimproved parcels within the District. On July 3, 2018 staff inspected all vacant parcels
subject to weed abatement. At this time all lots had been cleared and were in
compliance.

There is no further action needed regarding this item.



6. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Direction to staff to authorize A.P.N. 013.402.013 be added to
the waitlist and a 10% deposit fee be collected.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.A. Direction to staff to authorize A.P.N. 013.402.013 be added to
the waitlist and a 10% deposit fee be collected.

Staff has received a written request from the owner of A.P.N. 013.402.013 to be added
to the waitlist for water, sewer and service allocations (waitlist). Staff has reviewed
District Ordinances and Resolutions to determine the current status of the waitlist.
These documents do not contain any formal action or reference to the waitlist being
closed.

Staff is looking for the Board to make a determination regarding the customer’s request.
The Board can direct staff to place this parcel on the waitlist, or formal action can occur
that closes the waitlist.

Attachments:

Correspondence from owner of APN 013-402-013

SSCSD Ordinance No. 65 (Sewer & Water Connection Fee Deposits & Will Serve Letters)
SSCSD Ordinance No. 66 (Moratorium & Will Serve Letters)

SSCSD Ordinance No. 74 (Sewer & Water Connection Fee Deposits)

SSCSD Ordinance No. 108 (Establishing Water & Sewer Service Allocation Transfer Requirements)
SSCSD Ordinance No. 115 (Establishing Water & Sewer Service Allocation Transfer Requirements)
SSCSD Resolution No. 14-369 (Establishing a Waitlist)



Mrs. Joy Seifert

March 23, 2018

San Simeon Community Services District
Mr. Charles Grace

111 Pico Avenue

San Simeon, CA 93452

RE: Water wait list for vacant properties

Dear Mr. Grace,

| own the property on Balboa Street at Vista Del Mar Ave., APN #013-402-013. | have owned
this property for a number of years and have been patiently wanting for the community to solve
the water situation in order for owners like myself to build a home.

My representative had a chat with your office last week to get an update on the Districts
progress for water. She told me that the District is making headway on the wastewater
treatment plant and the necessary fire suppression water reserve that is so critically needed for

the community.

She also inquired about the water wait list and was informed that | should contact you regarding
the process to officially get on the list. | am certainly interested in doing that so will you please
let me know what exactly | need to do for the list. | would be so happy if this situation can
resolve itself and | would have the opportunity to submit for a home on my property.

You can contact me at the information above. My representative is Cathy Novak and you can
reach her as well to help answer any questions. Her contact information is:

Cathy Novak

Thank you for all your efforts to help the community. I'll look forward to hearing form you soon.

Regards,

.I ¢ ’ y
(m/ 4‘5;/0-//02 ot
/ /J )

Joy Seifert
cc: Cathy Novak



e
F0IL HOH NvIW
FIVHIXOH Y
co¥ 39vd £10 M0oog
VO ‘pdSIE0 SINT bd ‘g * W' *AINO S3S0d¥Nd LN3WSSIASSY |ap-c0-17
40 AINNOD 0&«\2 h.tommmu% B0l & '8 x@Z.M“&LOZ%ONW&M&@“WZW@W.RMKZ&” ﬁ ¥0J @34vd3dd Si dYA SIHL | &2 w
‘6 Bd '9 .«m. 'S'Y LOVYL IDIdNEYY g 2 P - : =,
'$89-69H2 '¥'0 ‘NVId OGNOD € -E€ 'Wd i i 2%\ w 2,
6€22 40 ‘NV1d OONOD ‘GL-LE 'Wd 5 \..us&/ nw.‘ B/.vv
Al EXCAN 6]
i S (®) Y0-§2-£0| WN
ETT] ST
SNOISIAZY

bl-
196-b/2¢ 'H'0 ‘Nv1d OONOD'06-+H W

o

|\ .

A v
i D2
/. \..\ *
\¢ L~

\ * .
/ v GL-LE Wd

SLINA T13A37T ¥3ddn

B\

30IL HOH NVIN

JLYNIX0dddy

.08

O,

cob - gl



ORDINANCE NO, 65

AN ORDINANCE CLARIFPYING DISTRICT POLICY RE:
SIHTR AND WATER CONNECTION FPEE DEPOSITS AND
WILL, SERVE LETTERS

WHEREAS, San Simeon Acres Community Services District
("District") ‘currently has in place a moratorium on new sewer
Or water connections pursuant to Ordinance Nos. 61, 62 and
63; and

WHEREAS, some property owners within the District have
deposited money with the District to be applied toward sewer
and water conﬁection permits; and

WHEREAS, existing District policy provides that money
deposited for sewer and water connections is non-refundable;
and

WHEREAS, the District Board recognizes that it would be
inequitable to continue to hold such deposits as non-
refundable during the pendency of its moratorium; and

WHEREAS, certain property owner(s) may have paid all
connection fees, received will serve letters from representa-
tives of the District, obtained all necessary permits from
other public agencies to allow construction of the projects
(including, but not limited to, use permits, grading permits,
coastal permits and building Permits), and commenced
substantial on-site construction; and

WHEREAS, the District Board finds that it is necessary
to clarify the District's policy on water and sewer service
deposits and will serve letters.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN SIMEON ACRES COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS
FOLLOWS:

sggzlgn_;. Except as provided in Section 3, sewer or
water connection fees previously deposited with the District

for properties which, on the effective date of this Ordi-
nance, had not been connected to the District's system shall

Ordinance No. 65 Page 1 of 5



be refundable upon written request. If a request for refund
is made, the District's Board of Directors shall determine if
the request qualifies for refund under this Ordinance and; if
it so determines, order that the full amount of the deposit
be promptly refunded. Prior to refunding the deposit, the
party requesting the refund shall provide evidence of
authorization by the party depositing the fees and the
current property owner for refund of the deposit to the party
requesting the refund. Upon refund of such deposit, the
property for which the refund is made shall have no priority
for future sewer Oor water service and will have to comply
with all District regulations in effect at the time of any
future request for service.

SECTION 2, Except as provided in Section 3, any
property owner with previously deposited séewer and water
connection fees who does not request a refund.of fees shall
be placed on a waiting list for sewer and water service, with.
priority for service based upon the date of original deposit
of connection fees, After the effective date of this
ordinance, any property owner may deposit the then current
connection fees and be placed on the District's waiting list
for service, Except as provided in Section 4 of this
Ordinance, future service will be contingent upon 1lifting of
the District's current connection moratorium ordinance,
payment'of the full amount of connection fees in effect at
the time of connection (with a credit for fees previously
deposited) and compliance with all other District regulations
then in effect. Paymént of the deposit or placement on such
District waiting list shall in no way be construed as a
commitment or binding obligation on the District to provide

service.

Ordinance No. 65 Page 2 of 5



SECTION 3. Sections 1 and 2 of this Ordinance
providing for refund or credit for connection fees shall be
inapplicable to any property owner and/or any party who has
previously deposited sewer and/or water connection fees
pursutant .to a written agreement which, by the terms of such
agreement, provided that such fees were non-refundable under
specified conditions which conditions have subsequently been
met. "Written RAgreement," as used in this section, does not
include a document unexecuted by the District.

SECTION_4, Any property owner within the District

vested right to sewer and water service,

m

who demonstrates
as defined in this section, may make application to the

District's Board ¢f Directors for exemption from the

o

provisions of the District’s current moratorium ordinance

established pursuant to Ordinance WNo. 61 and continued in
effect by Ordinance No. 63. A property ownexr with a "vested
right" to water and sewer services, as used in this section,
shall be one whom the Board of Directors finds has done all
of the following as of the effective date of this Ordinance:

o Obtained paid receipts from the District for
deposit of the full amount of current District sewer and
water connection fees;

b. Obtained a "will serve letter"™ from the District
signed by the District's Board President or other authorized
represéntative of the District;

C. Obtéined all permits from other government agencies
necessary for construction of the project for which sewer and
water connection fees have been deposited, including, but not
limited to, final building permit and coastal development
permit; and

d. Has completed substantial on-sgite physical con-
struction of the project.

Ordinance No. 65 Page 3 of 5



Application for vested rights exemption may be made in
wilting wubmitted to the Distrlot within ninety (90) doyo of
the ellootive date of this Ordinance., “he Doard ol Dlreotoruy
shall congider the applicatlon uand evidencs presented and
detarmine whetner the criterla for vested riyhte exewptlon
gpoolfiod in this Ordinancs have boen met and shall muku
written flndings supporting its decision, If the Board
granta a vested right exemptlion pursuant to this sectlon, the
applicant shall be provided watsr and sswer servicae subject
to suoh terms and condlitions as are establlshed by tho
Digtrict's Boérd of Directorsg,

RGRION. 5, Any previously lissued "will serve letter”
for water snd/or sawer asrvics issusd by District or District
pergonnel shall be subjsot to the provislons of this
Ordlnance and shall have no further foroe and effect unleso
all of the other regulrements for a vested rights sxemption
specitied in Ssctlon 4 had besn met on the effective date of
this Ordlnance,

BRCLION 6 = GEVRRABILITY. If any saection, subseg-
tion, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinancu
s for any reason held to be lnvalid or unconstitutional by u
court of competent Jjurisdietion, such decision shall not
alEeot the validity or the constitutionality of the remaining
portions of this Ordinance, The Board of Directors of the
Ban Simeon Acres Community Bervices District hereby declares
that it would have passed this Ordinance and each seation,
pubseation, sentence, clause, phrase or portion thereof
irrespeotive of the fact that any one or more seactions,
subsections, sentences, clauses, phrases or portions be
declared invalid or unoonstitutional.

8ECTION 7 - EPFECTIVE DATE OF ORDINANCE, This Ordl~-

nance shall become effective and be in full force and eFfect
~f=

Ordinance No. 65 Page 4 of 5



immediately upon passage, Hithin f£ifteen (15) days of
pagsage,; thls Ovdlnanoe ghall be published st least onow In a
nowspapsr of genoral olroulation in the County of Ban Lulse
Obispo,

IWTRODUCED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Doard
of Direotors of the 8an fimson Acres Community Baervices
Dlstrict held on the _10th_ day of _Egbruary_, 19808, and on
the following roll gall vote; to=wit)

RYR8: Chalrman Beal; Direotors Hoffman, Price,

Bonifaoe and Blankenship

NOESt  ° Nona.

ABBENTY None.

(’ildﬁkﬁrrrﬁmta Q. Cfﬁmr\g;>

Chafrman, Board of Directors

NITEETY -

/;ZMVL&JA{i) 26222;6?//

“Boretary, Board of Directors

AERROVED AS 10\ PORM,

&Xééﬁ‘().‘f; ’/1\¢" 47

ROGER & LYol /JaRr, /
Dist;f§% Cou& el

Ordinance No. 65 Page 5 of 5



d of Directors of the San
T

rict ("District") as

1
=
=}
@
O
3
g
Q
N
D

rectors 0f the District does hereby

d declare as Ffollows:

A, Tnere currently exists a serious water quality
and guantity problem within the boundaries of the District;
B, There currently exists a moratorium on new
sever and water connections within the District originally
established by Ordinance No., 61 and extended by Ordinance No.
63 to April 1, 1988, The intent of the Board of Directors by
this Ordinance is to keep in effect said moratorium after the
April 1, 1988, expiration date of Ordinance No. 63;

C. The water gquality.and guantity problems of the
District pose a current and immediate threat to the health
and safety of the people within the District;

D. The granting of additional water and sewer
connections within the District contrary to the provisions of
this ordinance would result in an immediate threat to the
public health and safety;

E. The District is diligently pursuing long term
supplemental water supplies, but until the time when such
supply is available, it is necessary to continue the existing
moratorium.

T I¥. MORA ATER AND SEWER C TI °

Except as provided in Section IV of this Ordinance,

the District shall shall not allow water and sewer connec-

Ordinance No. 66 Page 1 of 3



tions or service on properties located within the boundaries
of the District to serve any of the following:

U Any new structure that will require new water
or sewer service; or

2. Any expansion of an existing structure that
will incorporate additional plumbing fixtures; or

3. Any expansion of an existing structure that
will increase its potential for occupancy and demand for

e
water Or sewer,

SECTION I¥X. DRRATION OF MORATORIDM,

The provisions of this Ordinance shall remain in

X
effect until repealed. This ordinance supersedes Ordinance

No. 63.
SECTION I7. TESTE) RIGCET FXEMDPTION. The prohibition on

a AZS

new sewer or water connections provided in Section II of this

Ordinance shall be inapplicable to projects receiving a
vested rights ezemption pursuant to Section 4 of District

Ordinance No. 65,

SECTION V. CONSTITOTIONALITY,

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or
portion of this Ordinance is for any ‘reason held to be
invalid or unconstitutional by a Court of competent jurisdic-
tion, such decision shall not affect the validity or the
constitutionality of the remaining portions of this Or-
dinance. The Board of Directors of the District hereby
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each
section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion
thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more
sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, phrases or
portions be declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION VI, FEFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDINANCE.

This Ordinance shall be in full force immediately upon
passage and within fifteen (15) days thereof shall be

Ordinance No. 66 Page 2 of 3



- published at least once in a newspaper of general circulation
in the County of San Luis Obispo, California.
INTRODTCED, PASSED AND ADOPTED at a reqgular meeting of

the Board of Directors held this _9th of March, 1988, on

motion of Director Hoffman . seconded by Director
Blankenship + and on the following roll call vote, to-
wite
AVES: Beal, Hoffman, Blankenship, Boniface, Price

es i oF the San Simecn Acres
CommLﬂltv Services District and of
the Board of Directors Thereof

ATTEST:

%M D et

Shauna D. Head, Secretary of
the San Simeon Acres Community
Services District and of the
Board of Directors Thereof

APPROVED AS C)IRM
J

ROGER CZLYON, ' Aktorney
for the San Simeon Acres
Community Services District

Ordinance No. 66 Page 3 of 3



Poroam

ORDINANCE No. 74

AN ORDINANCE OF THRE
SAN SIMEON ACRES COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AMFNDING EXISTING REGULATIONS TO CLARIFY PROCEDURES
RELATING TO SEWER AND WATER SERVICE CCNNECTION FEE DEPOSITS

WHEREAS, @ cuestion has arisen from time to time whether a
deposit by a propsriy owner to place property on the District's
"wait list" for sswer and water service i1s a benefit that remains
with the property upcn sale or transfer of the property, or death
of the owner; and

WHEREAS, existing regulations have besn administratively

interpreted and appliad to allow such deposits to remain with the
property ("run with the land") in such circumstances; and

WHEREAS, the Boaxrd has determined that such an administrative
interpretation and practice is consistent with the spirit, intent
and letter of the adopted regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to minimize any
possibility of confusion or misunderstandings in the future by
existing, prospective or future property owners.

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE SAN SIMEON ACRES COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1 - DEPOSITS: .Any property for which the applicable
sewer and water connection fee deposits have been made so as to
result in said property being placed on a "wait list" in accordance
with District rules and regulations shall remain on said list, in
the same relative order, upon the sale, transfer or exchange of the
property to new ownership.

SECTION 2 — SEVERABILITY: If any provision, section, subsec-
tion sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance, or the applica-
tion of same to any person or set of circumstances for any reason
is held to be unconstitutional, void or invalid, the invalidity of
the remaining portions of this Ordinance shall not be affected
thereby, it being the intent of the Board of Directors in adopting

Ordinance No. 74 Page 1 of 2



KL S | R e,

1931 13'03 FROM San Simeon Acres CbD .-'TO.

this Ordinance that no portion ther of, or provisions, or regula-

s

tions contained herein, shall become inoperative, or fall by resson

of any unconstloutionally of any othar portion hereof, and all

provisiong of this Ordinance are declared to be saverable for that
PULPOSsS, '

SECTION 3 — BEPPECTIVE DATE OF ORDINANCE: This Ordinance shall .

anﬁ efifact thirty {(30) days

become efife¢tivs and be in full
Lfceen (15) days thereo%, it shall be

after passaga and wighin 2

puplished at least once in a newspager of general cilrculation in

\

the County of San Luls Dbizpo.

INTRODUCED end ADGPTED at a regular mesting of ¢ths Beard of
Directors of the San gimeon Acrag Communivy Sarvices Digtrict held
on the Y%  gay of January , 1991, and on the Ffollowing roll
call vote, to wit: )

AYES: Blankenship, Hahn, Price

NQES:

ABSENT: Boniface, Jones

rvd of Direfto
ATTEST:

W@M

Secretary, Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Roger P quet
Assgistant Distr ¢t Counsgel

1

Ordinance No. 74 Page 2 of 2



ORDINANCE 108

AN ORDINANCE OF T
OF THE SAN SIME
AMENDING ORDINAI

5 ~ 5
e 8

AQD f)F' D‘R::CTORS
ES DISTRICT
u\‘D SEWER SERVICE

A»-.i ‘. "u' -t

Whereas, the San Simeon community services District (hereinafter referred to as “District”) may
provide for the allocation of water and sewer service among the various parceis of real property
within the service territory of the District and among the various uses, both existing and
propos=ad, on such parcels; and

Whereas, the District is desirous of promoting the most efficient use of water by promoting
water conservation; and

Whereas, refrcfitting of plumbing fixtures in existing buildings within the District promotes water
conservation; and

Whereas, construction of new buildings that incorporates new water saving technology
promotes water conservation; and

Whereas, permitting transfers of existing water and sewsar allocations is an effective and
desirable way of promoting water conservation by requiring installation of water saving plumbing
fixtures at both the parcel from which water and sewer allocations are transferred and the parcel

to which water and sewer allocations are transferrad; and

Whereas, the District's Board of Directors on November 22, 2005 took testimony from the public
and reviewed and evaluated the merits of permitting the transfer of water and sewer allocations
within the District and rules and regulations and passed and adopted Ordinance 101; and,

Whereas, the District’s Board of Directors on May 12, 2010 took testimony from the public and
reviewed and evaluated the merits of permitting the transfer of water and sewer allocations
within the District and rules and regulations.

NOW THEREFORE, the District Board of Directors amends Ordinance 101 to read as follows:

Section 1. Definitions. The following definitions shall be used for the following terms used in
this Ordinance:

‘Equivalent Dwelling Unit". The Chart of Equivalent Dwelling Units in Exhibit “A”
determlnes the number of EDUs (or fraction thereof) attrlbutable to a particular use on a
parcel.

b. “Existing Commitments” means service commitments made to specific parcels,
including active service commitments, non-active service commitments and waiting list
commitments. The lists of existing non-active service commitments attached at Exhibit
“B" sets forth the inventory of non-active service commitments as of the effective date of
this Ordinance.

Ordinance No. 108 Page 1 of 7



c. “General Manager” means the General Manager of the District or the General
Manager’s designee. -

d. “Parcel” means real property within the boundaries of the District which the County of
San Luis Obispo recognizes as a sgparate parcel for purposas of real property taxes and
assessments and which qualifies under County of San Luis Otispo Ordinances as a
separate building parcel.

“Waiting List" means the list estavlishec y the District selting forth water and sewer
d”OC@UOl'b on paiczls ih cact e or non-aclive service commitments.

'atlocation of
its at Exhibit

Seciion 2. EDU As
water and sewer cont

‘A" shall be used whan . a land use
does not fit any of the cat Chs v.t of Eaui 'r~ Genaral
Manager shall compute ths required EDUs for the land use on the bas water use.

Section 3. Exisil
established:

The foliowing categorizs of exisling commitments are

a. Active inents.  Aclive service commiiments consist of parcels for

which activ is provided.,  Active Service comimitmanis are those with

current billing for sa r potable waler, Active servica commitinenis are categorized
al

1IN 3¢
as residential and commsarcial.
b. Non-active Service Cormmmitmenis. Non-azictive service commitmeants consist of those
parcels listed on the aitached Exhibit “B” that the District has determined have pre-
existing commitments for water service, but which do not use all of the EDUs allocated
to the parcel.

c. Waiting List Commitments. Waiting list commitments consist of those parcels listed
on the District’'s water and sewer service waiting list. A copy of the water and sewer
waiting list is attached as Exhibit “C".

d. Updating Non-Active Service Commitments. The non-active service commitment list
attached as Exhibit “‘B" may be supplemented in the future under the following
circumstances:

1. District Property. The district Board of Directors may assign EDUs to District
owned property as the Board deems reasonable and proper to a maximum of
three (3) EDUs in any one year.

2. All Other Property. A property owner may petition the District in writing to
have all or a portion of the existing EDUs allocated to a parcel listed as a non-
active service commitment. The General Manager shall determine if there is
evidence to support the fact that a valid connection to the water system had
existed, or that the District had otherwise authorized water service, and that
plumbing fixtures representing all or a portion of the EDUs of water allocated to
the parcel have been disconnected and removed. The General Manager shall
make a recommendation to the District Board of Directors based on the evidence

Ordinance No. 108 Page 2 of 7



and the Board of Directors shall approve, approve with conditions, or deny in
whole or in part, the petition.
Section 4. Transfers Of Positions To Anciher Parcel Owners of parcels with existing
commitments may transfer all or a portion of the EDUs represented by such existing
commitments to another parcz| or parcels within the boundaries of the District. The transfers of
EDUs shall satisfy the following requirements:

a. Active Service Commitments.

All plumbing fixiures associated with active service
nec

commitment EDUs to be transferred o another parcel shall be disconnectsd and
removed. Prior to the efiective date of the transfar, the General Manager shall inspect
the transferring parcel to varify that the plumbing fixtures associated with the transferring

EDUs have been disconnectad “nc,' re noved. Al axisting plumbing fixtures on the
parcels to which aciive ssrvice © EDUs will be transferred shall meet the
water conservation requirements of e awam all or any nomo'1 of such
plumbing fixtures do not mrnt ts of 1n'~ District, such
plumbing fixtures si vater co nssrvatlon
requirements of inz D ; "H rew piumbing
fixtures {0 be installed af the parcel to v : ¢ MH utilize
such EDUs shall also mest the waisr o Prior to
the effective date of the sfer, the Cena -" all exist |ng and
new plumbing fixiures ai the parcel to whict t e ’,_DU ‘.ave been trans w.a,d meet the
water conservation requiraments of the District.

b. Non-Aclive Service Fomm itments. All existing plumbing fixtures, if any, on the parcel
or parcels to which EDUs associated with non-active service commitments will be
transferred that do not meet the water conservation requirements of the District shall be
replaced with plumbing fixtures that meet such requirements. The Generai Manger shall
verify that all such plumbing fixtures have been replaced prior to the effective date of the
transfer.

c. Waiting List Commitments. All existing plumbing fixtures, if any, on the parcel to
which EDUs associated with a water wait list commitment will be transferred that do not
meet the water conservation requirements of the District shall be replaced with plumbing
fixtures that meet such requirements. The General Manger shall verify that all such
plumbing fixtures have been replaced prior to the effective date of the transfer.

d. Effective Date Of Transfer. The effective date of a transfer of EDUs from one parcel
to another shall be the date that all requirements of the Section of the Ordinance have
been satisfied.

Section 5. Transfer of EDUs Within a Parcel. Owners of parcels with active service
commitments or non-active service commitments may transfer EDUs or plumbing fixture or set
of plumbing fixtures to a new plumbing fixture or set of plumbing fixtures at another location
within the parcel. Prior to any such transfer, the Owner of such parcel shall notify the District in
writing. Prior to connection of the fixture(s) related to the EDUs being transferred, the General
Manger shall inspect the parcel to verify that there will be no net increase in EDUs and that the
new plumbing fixtures related to the EDUs being transferred meet the water conservation
requirements of the District.

Ordinance No. 108 Page 3 of 7



Section 6. Will Serve Letters. For the transfer of water pursuant to Section 4 or 5, the
property owner must request and receive from the General Manager a Will Serve letter
indicating the EDU quantity of water that shall be provided by the District to benefit a specific
site subject to availability and the then rules, regulations, and fees applicable at the time of
service.

Section 7. Establishment of Fees. The District Board of Directors shall establish fees from
time to time that enable the District to recover any costs of the District associated with
implementation and enforcement of this Ordinance. ’

Section 8. Publication, Within fifieen (15) days of passage, this Ordinance shall be published
one time in a newspapear ¢f general circulation published in the District, if there is one, and if not,
then this Ordinance shail be posted for one week in thrse (3) public places in the District.

- . _
On motion of Director__ '/ NS , Seconded by Director 1,22 LESY L L

and on the following roli call vote to wit:

Chairperson Lambeth _\‘7 Vice-Chair Russell \!j Director Ricci __:/
1

Director Fields ‘\} Director Price \/_

Ordinance N0.108 is hereby adopted this 12th day of May, 2010.

ATTEST: ATTE APPROVED AS TO FORM
\
| | ) -

\_lbu,j/:‘ 4 \,r‘ff; . 4 W (x@

\ Terry Lambeth/ Charles Grace Robert Schultz 6
esidept, Board of Directors ~ General Manager/ District Counsel

District Secretary

Ordinance No. 108 Page 4 of 7



EXHIBIT “A”

CHART OF EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS

Land Use

Motels {per unit)

Motels (memaglers apartmentd
Restaurant

Service Stations

Residence {singie family,
Condominium and mobile home)

Retail Shops

Public Restrooms
Commercial Laundries
Irrigation

CDF Approved

Fire Protection/Sprinkler
Systems

Zqauivalent Dwelling Units

7

1.0

1.0/184 sq. ft. of fotal area
2.3/2 restrooms

1.0

Af5950 sq. ft.
Slrestroom
4lwashing machine

.Slmeter

Ordinance No. 108 ‘Page 5 of 7




EXHIBIT “B”

NON-ACTIVE SERVICE COMMITMENTS

Priority Name Description
1 Kent Mitchell Sarvice Stations
Parceli# 013-091-073 2.3/2 restrooms

Ordinance No. 108 Page 6 of 7



ORDINANCE 115

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AMENDING ORDINANCE 108 ESTABLISHING WATER, SEWER AND SERVICE
ALLOCATION TRANSFER REQUIREMENTS

Whereas, the San Simeon Community Services District (hereinafter referred to as
“District”) may provide for the allocation of water, sewer and service among the various
parcels of real property within the service territory of the District and among the various
uses, both existing and proposed, on such parcels; and

Whereas, the District is desirous of promoting the most efficient use of water by
promoting water conservation; and

Whereas, retrofitting of plumbing fixtures in existing buildings within the District
promotes water conservation; and

Whereas, construction of new buildings that incorporates new water saving technology
promotes water conservation; and

Whereas, permitting transfers of existing water, sewer and service allocations is an
effective and desirable way of promoting water conservation by requiring installation of
water saving plumbing fixtures at both the parcel from which water and sewer
allocations are transferred and the parcel to which water, sewer and service allocations
are transferred; and

Whereas, the District's Board of Directors on November 22, 2005 took testimony from
the public and reviewed and evaluated the merits of permitting the transfer of water,
sewer and service allocations within the District and rules and regulations and passed
and adopted Ordinance 101; and

Whereas, the District's Board of Directors on May 12, 2010 took testimony from the
public and reviewed and evaluated the merits of permitting the transfer of water, sewer
and service allocations within the District and rules and regulations and passed and
adopted Ordinance 108; and

Whereas, the District's Board of Directors on October 8, 2014 took testimony from the
public and reviewed and evaluated the merits of permitting the transfer of water, sewer
and service allocations within the: District and rules and regulations.

NOW THEREFORE, the District Board of Directors ordains as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated
herein by this reference.

ORD 115, Page 1 of 7



Section 2. Repeal. Ordinance 108 is repealed in its entirety and is replaced in its
entirety as follows:

Section 3. Definitions. The following definitions shall be used for the following terms
used in this Ordinance:

a. "Equivalent Dwelling Unit". The Chart of Equivalent Dwelling Units in Exhibit
A" determines the number of EDUs (or fraction thereof) attributable to a
particular use on a parcel.

b. “Existing Commitments” means service commitments made to specific parcels,
including active service commitments, non-active service commitments and
waiting list commitments. The lists of existing non-active service commitments
attached at Exhibit “B” sets forth the inventory of non-active service commitments
as of the effective date of this Ordinance.

c. “General Manager” means the General Manager of the District or the General
Manager's designee.

d. “Parcel” means real property within the boundaries of the District which the
County of San Luis Obispo recognizes as a separate parcel for purposes of real
property taxes and assessments and which qualifies under County of San Luis
Obispo Ordinances as a separate building parcel.

e. “Waiting List” means the list established by the District setting forth water and
sewer allocations on parcels that are not active service or non-active service
commitments. The list will be adopted by Resolution of the Board of Directors
and may be amended from time to time as set forth in the Resolution.

Section 4. EDU as a Basis for Allocation. EDUs shall be used as the basis for
allocation of water and sewer connections by the District. The Chart of Equivalent
Dwelling Units at Exhibit "A” shall be used when calculating the EDUs required for
individual land uses. When a land use does not fit any of the categories set forth in the
Chart of Equivalent Dwelling Units, the General Manager shall compute the required
EDUs for the land use on the basis of estimated water use.

Section 5. Existing Commitments. The following categories of existing commitments
are established:

a. Active Service Commitments. Active service commitments consist of parcels
for which active water service is provided. Active Service commitments are
those with current billing for service for potable water. Active service
commitments are categorized as residential and commercial.

ORD 115, Page2 of 7



b. Non-active Service Commitments. Non-active service commitments consist of
those parcels listed on the attached Exhibit “B” that the District has determined
have pre-existing commitments for water service, but which do not use all of the
EDUs allocated to the parcel.

c. Waiting List Commitments. Waiting list commitments consist of those parcels
listed on the District's water, sewer and service waiting list.

d. Updating Non-Active Service Commitments. The non-active service
commitment list attached as Exhibit “B” may be supplemented in the future under
the following circumstances:

1. District Property. The District Board of Directors may assign EDUs to
District owned property as the Board deems reasonable and proper to a
maximum of three (3) EDUs in any one year.

2. All Other Property. A property owner may petition the District in writing
to have all or a portion of the existing EDUs allocated to a parcel listed as
a non-active service commitment. The General Manager shall determine
if there is evidence to support the fact that a valid connection to the water
system had existed, or that the District had otherwise authorized water
service, and that plumbing fixtures representing all or a portion of the
EDUs of water allocated to the parcel have been disconnected and
removed. The General Manager shall make a recommendation to the
District Board of Directors based on the evidence and the Board of
Directors shall approve, approve with conditions, or deny in whole or in
part, the petition.

Section 6. Transfers of Positions to Another Parcel. Owners of parcels with
existing commitments may transfer all or a portion of the EDUs represented by such
existing commitments to another parcel or parcels within the boundaries of the District.
The transfers of EDUs shall satisfy the following requirements:

a. Active Service Commitments. All plumbing fixtures associated with active
service commitment EDUs to be transferred to another parcel shall be
disconnected and removed. Prior to the effective date of the transfer, the
General Manager shall inspect the transferring parcel to verify that the plumbing
fixtures associated with the transferring EDUs have been disconnected and
removed. All existing plumbing fixtures on the parcels to which active service
commitment EDUs will be transferred shall meet the water conservation
requirements of the District. In the event all or any portion of such plumbing
fixtures do not meet the water conservation requirements of the District, such
plumbing fixtures shall be replaced with fixtures that meet the water conservation
requirements of the District prior to the effective date of the transfer. All new
plumbing fixtures to be installed at the parcel to which the EDUs will be
transferred that will utilize such EDUs shall also meet the water conservation

ORD 115, Page 3 of 7



requirements of the District. Prior to the effective date of the transfer, the
General Manager shall verify that all existing and new plumbing fixtures at the
parcel to which the EDUs have been transferred meet the water conservation
requirements of the District.

b. Non-Active Service Commitments. All existing plumbing fixtures, if any, on the
parcel or parcels to which EDUs associated with non-active service commitments
will be transferred that do not meet the water conservation requirements of the
District shall be replaced with plumbing fixtures that meet such requirements.
The General Manger shall verify that all such plumbing fixtures have been
replaced prior to the effective date of the transfer.

¢. Waiting List Commitments. All existing plumbing fixtures, if any, on the parcel
to which EDUs associated with a water wait list commitment will be transferred
that do not meet the water conservation requirements of the District shall be
replaced with plumbing fixtures that meet such requirements. The General
Manger shall verify that all such plumbing fixtures have been replaced prior to the
effective date of the transfer.

d. Effective Date of Transfer. The effective date of a transfer of EDUs from one
parcel to another shall be the date that all requirements of the Section of the
Ordinance have been satisfied.

Section 7. Transfer of EDUs Within a Parcel. Owners of parcels with active service
commitments or non-active service commitments may transfer EDUs or plumbing fixture
or set of plumbing fixtures to a new plumbing fixture or set of plumbing fixtures at
another location within the parcel. Prior to any such transfer, the Owner of such parcel
shall notify the District in writing. Prior to connection of the fixture(s) related to the
EDUs being transferred, the General Manger shall inspect the parcel to verify that there
will be no net increase in EDUs and that the new plumbing fixtures related to the EDUs
being transferred meet the water conservation requirements of the District.

Section 8._Will Serve Letters. For the transfer of water pursuant to Section 6 or 7,
the property owner must request and receive from the General Manager a Will Serve
Letter indicating the EDU quantity of water that shall be provided by the District to
benefit a specific site subject to availability and the then rules, regulations, and fees
applicable at the time of service.

Section 9. Establishment of Fees. The District Board of Directors shall establish fees
from time to time that enable the District to recover any costs of the District associated
with implementation and enforcement of this Ordinance.

Section 10. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in
conflict with the laws of the United States, or the State of California, such decision shall

ORD 115, Page 4 of 7



not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The District Board
hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance and each section, subsection,
sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more
sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional,
ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States or the State of
California.

Section 11. Effective Date.
This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after the
date of its adoption.

Section 12._ Publication. A summary of this Ordinance shall be published in a
newspaper and circulated in the District at least five (5) days prior to the Board of
Directors’ meeting at which the proposed Ordinance is to be adopted. A certified copy
of the full text of the proposed Ordinance shall be posted in the District office. Within
fifteen (15) days after adoption of the Ordinance, the summary with the names of those
Directors voting for and against the Ordinance shall be published again, and the District
shall post a certified copy of the full text of such adopted Ordinance.

Introduced at a meeting of the Board of Directors on October 8, 2014, and passed and
adopted by the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community Services District on
November 12, 2014, by the following roll call vote:

Chair McAdams: vy Vice-Chair Fields: y Director Williams: y

Director Price: vy Director Patel: y

ATTE

» /
Tharles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Heather K. Whitham
District Counsel

ORD 115, Page 5 of 7



EXHIBIT “A”

CHART OF EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNITS

Land Use

Motels (per unit)

Motels (managers apartment0
Restaurant

Service Stations

Residence (single family,
Condominium and mobile home)

Retail Shops

Public Restrooms
Commercial Laundries
Irrigation

CDF Approved

Fire Protection/Sprinkler
Systems

Equivalent Dwelling Units

7

1.0

1.0/184 sq. ft. of total area
2.3/2 restrooms

1.0

.4/950 sq. ft.
.9/re$troom
.4/washing machine
.5/meter

0

ORD 115, Page 6 of 7




EXHIBIT “B”

NON-ACTIVE SERVICE COMMITMENTS

Priority Name Description
1 Kent Mitchell Service Stations
Parcel# 013-091-073 2.3/2 restrooms

ORD 115, Page 7 of 7




EXHIBIT “C”

HOOK UP WAITING LIST

Priority Name Deposits Description
Paid Date

1  Cavalier inn Inc. 2$0.00 011281972 145 lotel

APN# 2400 sq ft restaurant
2 Evans 3425 1118/1975  Retail

APN# 013-071-018
3 ilouchawar $30,445 08/01/1979 35 Notel

APNi# 013-391-001 1 Apariment

2000 sg Tt Restaurant

4 Long $1,200 10/28/1985 1 Residence

APHN# 013-031-022
5 Hurlbert for $2,280 09/058/1990 6 Condos

The Tides of 1 Irrigation

San Simeon

APN# 013-402-012
6 Ramirez $2,280 03/09/2001 6 Condos

APN# 013-402-013
7 Redwood $6,840 10/15/1990 3 Residences

APN# 013-402-006

1 Cavalier Inn Inc. acquired the rights and obligations of Dalton through bankruptcy proceedings in July 19889.
2 The deposit of Dalton was forfeited when he failed to comply with the Terms of Agreement with the District.
s The Date of the agreement between the District and Dalton.

s Per agreement, remaining balance of project after Mouchawar foreclosure on 105 units

Ordinance No. 108 Page 7 of 7



RESOILUTION MO. 14-369

A RESOLUTION OF Th‘: BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
} AT ON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EETARLISHING A "',"'»;’,-’f\i“'!" 1&" FOR

WATER, SEWER AND SERVICE ALLOCATIONS

WHEREAS, the San Simzon Community Servicas District {*District”) adopted Ordinance No. 115
establishing water, sewer and service allocation transfer ragquirements; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 115 defines “Wait Lisi” as the lis i3
t aclive service or non-active service

~ [§

S} 1
water, sewer and service allocations on parcels that zre no
commiiments.

established by the District setting forth

t

L.,-

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 115 provides that the Board of Directors shall adopt the Waiting List by
resoluticn; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the San Simaon Community Services District Board of
Directors as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this reference.

2. The attached Exhibit A shall constitute the District’s Wait List as discussed in Ordinance No.

115.
3. Exhibit A may be amended from time to time. o
4. This Resolution shall take effect upon the effective date of Ordinance No. 115.
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 12" day of November, 2014. Upon motion of Director Williams
seconded by Director McAdams and on the following roll call vote to wit:
AYES: 5§ NOES: 0
ABSTAIN: 0 ABSENT: 0
ph McAdafng, Chairpgson
Board of Directors
ATTEST,
e Resolution No. 14-369 Page 1 of 2

Charles Grace,
Secretary/General Manager



EXHIBIT “A”

HOOK UP WAITING LIST

Priority Name Deposits
Paid Date

1 + Cavalier Inn Inc. :$0.00 16142511972
APN#

2 Evans $425 11161875
APNi# 013-071-018

3 flouchawar $30,445 06/01/1979
APN# 013-391-001

4 sV& H Holdings $1,200 11/1243/2013
APN# 013-034-022

5 Hurlbert for $2,280 08/06/13890

——The Tides-of o = ——

San Simeon
APN# 013-402-012

6 Ramirez $2,280 03/09/2001
APN# 013-402-013

7 sTyo $6,840 12/11/2013
APN# 013-402-006

8 Hather and/or Hulbert $2,280 10/8/2014
APN# 013-071-009

Description

4145 Motel
2400 sq ¥t restaurant

Retail

35 Notel
1 Apartment
2000 sq 1t Restaurant

1 Residence

6 Condos

1 trrigation-—~ -

6 Condos

3 Residences

10 Residences

1 Cavalier Inn Inc. acquired the rights and obligations of Dalton through bankruptcy proceedings in July 1989,

2 The deposit of Dalton was forfeited when he failed to comply with the Terms of Agreement with the District.

s The Date of the agreement between the District and Dalton.

1« Per agreement, remaining balance of project after Mouchawar foreclosure on 105 units.

5 V&H Holdings p'urchased property and wait list position #4 From Raymond Long.

s John & Ann Tyo Purchased property and wait list position #7 from Eva Redwood-Chavez

Resolution No. 14-369 Page 2 of 2



6. BUSINESS ITEMS

B. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 18-402 establishing
the District’s Appropriation Limit for Fiscal year 2018-2019.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.B. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 18-403 establishing
the District’s Appropriation Limit for Fiscal year 2018-2019.

On November 6, 1979, the California voters passed Proposition 4, which added Article
XIll B to the State Constitution. The article restricts government spending by
establishing the limit on the annual appropriations of local agencies.

Attached is a Resolution prepared by staff, and legal counsel. With the assistance of
Travis Hole from Moss and Levy, appropriation amounts were calculated.

Staff recommends the approval of Resolution 18-403.



RESOLUTION NO. 18-403

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE PROPOSITION 4
APPROPRIATION LIMIT FORTHE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (the “District”) is a community
services district duly formed under California Government Code Section 61000 et seq.
to provide community services within the District’s service area; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7900 et seq. provide that each year, the
governing body of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its appropriations
limit pursuant to Article Xl B of the California Constitution at a regularly scheduled
meeting or a noticed special meeting; and

WHEREAS, the State of California Department of Finance provides the annual change
in the California per capita personal income and population changes in the
unincorporated portions of San Luis Obispo County, which are used to calculate the
appropriations limit for the District; and

WHEREAS, the calculation factor for the appropriation limit in Fiscal Year 2017-2018 is
1.044, which is applied to the prior year appropriation limit of $408,876 to yield an
appropriation limit of $426,807 for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019; and

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District plans to appropriate
approximately $80,162 in direct property tax revenue proceeds during Fiscal Year 2018-
2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors for the San Simeon
Community Services District approves the Appropriation Limit for the District for Fiscal
Year ending June 30, 2019, in the amount of $408,876. This limit is greater than the
expected total tax proceeds appropriation budgeted in the current fiscal year.

This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11th
day of July, 2018. Upon motion of , seconded by
and on the following vote:

RES403 Pagelof2



AYES:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Charles Grace,
Secretary/General Manager

NOES:
ABSENT:

Daniel Williams, Chairperson

Board of Directors

RES 403

Page 2 of 2



6. BUSINESS ITEMS

C. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Town & Country
Fencing, Inc. to perform work at the Waste Water Treatment Plant
not to exceed the amount of $ 5,525.00.



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.C. Authorization for the General Manager to retain Town &
Country, Inc. to perform work at the Waste Water Treatment Plant not
to exceed the amount of $ 5,525.00.

The south facing chain link fence at the Waste Water Treatment Plant needs to be
repaired. Parts of the fence are falling down, rusted, and the top rail also needs to be
replaced. Staff contacted numerous contractors to obtain a quote for this item. Several
contractors declined to bid, or did not have any schedule availability for several months.

Staff was able to obtain a quote from Town & Country Fencing, Inc. Staff is asking that
the Board approve this estimate and allow the District to proceed with this matter.

Attachment:

Quote from Town & Country Fencing, Inc.



TOWN & COUNTRY FENCING, INC.
225 Tank Farm Rd., D-4
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
Ph# (805) 544-0171 Fax # (305) 544-0189
Email:TownAndCountryFence@hotmail.com
License #1004631

PROPOSAL

DATE
6/25/ 18

CUSTOMER’S NAME
San Simeon CDS Water T reatment Pi:.mt

v e

STREET

9245 Balboa Ave.

CIiTY, STATE, ZIP

San Simuon CA 934

srdance with specifications below, for the sum

‘We pro propose hcu.,-oy to furnish material and labor-complete
of SEE OPTIONS ON FACE TWOD.

Payment to be made as follows: Down paymient with signed proposal, and balance due at time of job
completion, unless progres '

o e

AND fmUAIM«J wRE

Hesfesk 1\7‘4'“’— '

***Down paymen

*#**QWNERS PLEASE NOTE: This contract is not valid urless the “notice to owne af,&nowledgement 1s
signed and dated. You have the right to require the contractor to have a performance and payment bond.
Failure by the contractor without lawful excuse to substantially commence work within twenty (20) days from
the approximate date specified in this Proposal and Contract when work will begin is a violation of the
Contractor’s License Law. Contractor’s are required by law to be license and regulated by the contractors state
license board. Any questions concerning a contractor may be referred to the registrar of the board whose
address is: Contractors State License Board, 1020 N. Street, Sacramento, CA 95814.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed is a workmanlike manner according to
standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from specifications below involving extra costs will be executed
only upon written or verbal orders from Customer, and will become an extra charge over and above the
estimate. Customer warrants that they alone are responsible for determining the boundaries to the property.
Contractor assumes no responsibility for the contraction or expansion of wood fencing. Customer warrants that
they alone are responsible for determining the existence and location of underground pipes, utilities, septic
tanks and the like, and to so advise contractor of the existence and location thereof. Contractor fully covers his
workers with Workman’s Compensation Insurance. Any and all insurance certifications are available upon

request.

AUTHORIZED SIGNUATURE

ADAM RUST, OWNER Ad,cww RM&["

Note: This proposal maybe withdrawn by us if not accepted within _30 days.




TOWN & COUNTRY FENCING, INC.
225 Tank Farm Rd., D-4
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
Ph # (805) 544-0171 Fax# (805) 544-0189
Email:TownAndCountryFence@hotmail.com
License #1004631

PROPOSAL
CUSTOMER’S NAME PHONE DATE
San Simeon CDS Water Tt mtmmt “lant (305) 725-7163 6/25/18

R

All prices stated are based on approximate footage. Actual billed cost will be based on actual field
measurements, unless otherwise stated. We hereby submit specitications and estimates for:

Notes:
#1: Chain Link Fencing:

Remove and Replace 75’ of 77 high chain link fence, fence will be Green Privacy Link
Fence line will have no gates, and all existing on top of wall

Remove the existing top rail on the 75’ run and replace with new top and bottom rail
Top rail will be 1 5/8” 3.1, and boticm wire will be 9 Gauge

The chain link fabric will be 9 gange,

Cost includes the rental of a reach lift for one day

COST: $5.525.00

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL — The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified; payment will be made as outlined above. If
payment is not made as set forth above, a service charge shall accrue on the unpaid balance at the rate of 1 %%
per month.

Date of Acceptance:
Signature






